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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Christine M. Garcia
Subject: BL-16-00010 Harrell
Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 1:51:00 PM

BL-16-00010 Harrell

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through the
established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us



mailto:christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202016/BL-16-00010%20Harrel/BL-16-00010%20Harrel%20Master%20File.pdf

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/BLAs/BL%202016/BL-16-00010%20Harrel/BL-16-00010%20Harrel%20Master%20File.pdf

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Cruse & Associates"; "harrelleburg@charter.net"”
Subject: BL-16-00010 Harrell

Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 1:53:00 PM
Attachments: BL-16-00010 Harrell Final Approval.pdf

Attached is the final approval letter for the Harrell BLA. Hard copies are en route via USPS.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us



mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

mailto:harrelleburg@charter.net

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™

November 1%, 2016

Cruse and Associates
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg WA 98926

RE: Harrell Boundary Line Adjustment, File Number BL- 16-00010

Parcel Numbers:

Map Number 17-18-06010-0001

Map Number  17-18-05040-0004
Map Number  17-18-05040-0005
Map Number  17-18-05040-0017

Dear Mr. Cruse and the Harrells,

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506
Fax (509) 962-7682

Harrell and Sons Farms, LLC

3121 Hanson Road
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Parcel Number

Parcel Number
Parcel Number
Parcel Number

293537

188333
198333
048333

Kittitas County Community Development Services has reviewed the proposed boundary line adjustment and hereby grants
final approval to the referenced application. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16, please note the
following items involved in completing the process:

1. Please refer to the attached Kittitas County Public Works and Fire Marshall’s Memos for additional information.

2. Final packet has been submitted to the Assessor’s Office on November 1%, 2016 to finalize the boundary line

adjustment.

If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact our office at 509-962-7079.

Sincerely,

Dusty Pilkington
Staff Planner
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